LimerickNPEm Resource

From: Milano, Patrick

Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 8:54 AM

To: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com

Cc: LimerickHearingFile Resource

Subject: RE: Listing of Exelon attendees for ACRS for pre-registration one additional person to the list
Done.

From: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com [mailto: Christopher.Wilson2@exeloncorp.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 30, 2012 8:35 AM

To: Milano, Patrick

Subject: Listing of Exelon attendees for ACRS for pre-registration one additional person to the list

One other person Pat...Christopher Mudrick our SVP of Mid-Atlantic ops

From: Wilson, Christopher D:(GenCo-Nuc)

Sent: Wednesday, August 29, 2012 1:34 PM

To: 'Milano, Patrick'

Subject: Listing of Exelon attendees for ACRS for pre-registration

Pat
Attached find the listing of Exelon personnel attending (or potentially attending) the ACRS Subcommittee
meeting. Could you please pre-register us...thanks Chris

Birkmire, Leanne K.
Bonifanti, Martin A

Budock, George P.
Choromanski, Richard
w

Clohecy, David T.
Dickinson, Robert B.
DiRado, Mark S.
Doran, Daniel J
Dougherty, Thomas J.
Fulvio, Albert A
Gallagher, Michael P
Gordon, Barry
Grimes, Joseph P.
Guthrie, Michael W.
Hess, Ron R.
Hufnagel, John
Jordan, James A.
Karasek, Michelle A
Kelly, Eugene M.
Kinkead, Christine P.
Kowalski, Mary E.
Maquis, Mark



Miller, Mark A.
Polonsky, Alex
Rafferty-Czincila,
Shannon

Shultz, Brandon K.
Slough, Kenneth D.
Soni, Preet.
Spamer, Debora M:
Sprissler, Gregory C.
Tillman, David
Tracy, Brian G.
Wilson, Christopher D
Yun, Michelle
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contain Exelon Corporation proprietary information, which is privileged, confidential, or subject to copyright
belonging to the Exelon Corporation family of Companies. This e-mail is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or action taken in relation to the contents of and
attachments to this e-mail is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this e-mail in error,

please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any copy of this e-mail and any
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